The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 7, 2024

1:30 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall

City Council

Adrienne E. Adams, Speaker

Members: Shaun Abreu, Joann Ariola, Alexa Avilés, Diana I. Ayala, Chris Banks, Joseph C. Borelli, Erik D. Bottcher, Justin L. Brannan, Gale A. Brewer, Selvena N.
Brooks-Powers, Tiffany L. Cabán, David M. Carr, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Eric Dinowitz, Amanda C. Farias, Oswald J. Feliz, James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Shahana K.
Hanif, Kamillah M. Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Crystal Hudson, Rita C. Joseph, Shekar Krishnan, Linda Lee, Farah N. Louis, Kristy Marmorato, Christopher Marte, Darlene
Mealy, Julie Menin, Francisco P. Moya, Mercedes Narcisse, Sandy Nurse, Chi A. Ossé, Vickie Paladino, Keith Powers, Lincoln Restler, Kevin C. Riley, Carlina Rivera, Yusef Salaam, Rafael Salamanca, Jr., Pierina A. Sanchez, Lynn C. Schulman, Althea V. Stevens, Sandra Ung, Inna Vernikov, Nantasha M. Williams, Julie Won, Kalman Yeger and Susan Zhuang

		The Majority Leader (Council Member Farías) presiding as the President Pro Tempore.	
1.	Roll Call		
		 Present: Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams, Yeger and Zhuang Absent: De La Rosa 	
		Medical: Moya	
		Parental : Won	
		The presence of a quorum was announced by the Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías).	
		There were 48 Council Members marked present at this Stated Meeting.	
2.	Invocation		
		The Invocation was delivered by Rev. Luisa Celeste Martinez, Grace United Methodist Church, located at 125 West 104 Street, New York, N.Y. 10025.	
		Council Member De La Rosa moved to spread the Invocation in full upon the Record.	
3.	Adoption of Mir	nutes	
		None	
4.	Messages & Papers from the Mayor		
		None	
5.	Communication	ns from City, County & Borough Offices	
	M 0029-2024	The Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.	
		<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Cover Sheet, Memorandum, Summary, Res. No. 258, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		This Communication was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance	
	M 0030-2024	Schedule detailing the lump sum OTPS Unit of Appropriation of the Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.	
		<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Res. No. 259, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		This Communication was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance	

6.

7.

M 0031-2024	Communication from the Comptroller - Submitting Statement of Debt Service as of January 16, 2024, in accordance with Section 242 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Statement of Debt Services, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Communication was Rcvd, Ord, Prnt, Fld by Council
M 0032-2024	Communication from the Office of Administrative Tax Appeals - Submitting the 2023 Annual Report of the New York City Tax Commission, pursuant to section 155 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: Cover Letter, New York City Tax Commission 2023 Annual Report, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Communication was Rcvd, Ord, Prnt, Fld by Council
Petitions and C	ommunications
	None
Land Use Call-	Jps
	The Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) put the question whether the Council would agree with and adopt such motion which was decided in the affirmative by the following vote:
M 0033-2024	By The Chair of the Land Use Committee (Council Member Salamanca) Pursuant to Sections 11.20(b-d) of the Council Rules and Section 197-d(b)(3) of the New York City Charter, the Council hereby resolves that the actions of the City Planning Commission on Application Nos. C 240092 ZSQ, C 240094 ZSQ, C 240095 ZSQ and C 240058 MMQ (Willets Point Phase II) shall be subject to Council review. These items are related to Application No. N 240093 ZRQ.
	<u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	A motion was made that this Land Use Call-Up be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.
Af	firmative: 44 - Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams, Yeger and Zhuang
No	n-voting: 4 - Borelli, Gutiérrez, Paladino and Powers

Absent: 1 - De La Rosa Medical: 1 - Moya Parental: 1 - Won

At this point, the Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) declared that the aforementioned item was adopted and referred to the Committee on Land Use and to the appropriate Land Use Subcommittee.

- 8. Communication from the Speaker
- 9. Discussion of General Orders
- 10. Reports of Special Committees None
- 11. Reports of Standing Committees

Report of the Committee on Economic Development

- Int 0004-2024-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the use of shore power at cruise terminals and community traffic mitigation plans in neighborhoods where cruise terminals are located
 - Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 4-A, Summary of Int. No. 4, Int. No. 4, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/15/24, Hearing Testimony 2/15/24, Hearing Transcript 2/15/24, Proposed Int. No. 4-A - 3/1/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Report of the Committee on Finance

M 0029-2024 The Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.

<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Cover Sheet, Memorandum, Summary, Res. No. 258, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 47 - Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams and Zhuang

Negative:	1 -	Yeger
Absent:	1 -	De La Rosa
Medical:	1 -	Moya
Parental :	1 -	Won

Res 0258-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING BUDGET OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Cover Sheet, Memorandum, Summary, Res. No. 258, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 47 Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams and Zhuang
 - Negative: 1 Yeger
 - Absent: 1 De La Rosa
 - Medical: 1 Moya
 - Parental: 1 Won

M 0030-2024 Schedule detailing the lump sum OTPS Unit of Appropriation of the Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.

<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Res. No. 259, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 47 Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams and Zhuang
 - Negative: 1 Yeger
 - Absent: 1 De La Rosa
 - Medical: 1 Moya
 - Parental: 1 Won

Res 0259-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 THE SCHEDULE DETAILING THE LUMP SUM OTHER THAN PERSONAL SERVICES UNIT OF APPROPRIATION OF THE OPERATING BUDGET OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK

<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Res. No. 259, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 47 Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams and Zhuang
 - Negative: 1 Yeger
 - Absent: 1 De La Rosa
 - Medical: 1 Moya
 - Parental: 1 Won

Report of the Committee on Health

Int 0001-2024-B A Local Law in relation to the naming of the Paul A. Vallone Queens Animal Care Center

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1-B, Summary of Int. No. 1-A, Summary of Int. No. 1, Int. No. 1, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Proposed Int. No. 1-A - 2/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 1-B - 2/29/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting 3/7/24, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Report of the Committee on Housing and Buildings

Int 0017-2024-B A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city building code, in relation to electric vehicle supply equipment in open parking lots and parking garages

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 17-B, Summary of Int. No. 17-A, Summary of Int. No. 17, Int. No. 17, Hearing Testimony 1/24/23, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Proposed Int. No. 17-A - 2/15/24, Committee Report 2/29/24, Hearing Testimony 2/29/24, Hearing Transcript 2/29/24, Proposed Int. No. 17-B - 3/1/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Report of the Committee on Land Use

LU 0013-2024 Application number C 240046 HAM (Timbale Terrace) submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD), pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for the designation of an Urban Development Action Area and an Urban Development Action Area Project, and pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD, for property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168 and 169), Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11, Council District 9.

> Attachments: February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 260, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0260-2024 Resolution approving the application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") and the decision of the City Planning Commission, ULURP No. C 240046 HAM, approving the designation of an Urban Development Action Area, an Urban Development Action Area Project, and the disposition of city-owned property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168, and 169), Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11, to a developer to be selected by HPD (L.U. No. 13; C 240046 HAM).

> Attachments: February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 260, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

LU 0014-2024 Application number C 240047 PQM (Timbale Terrace) submitted by the New York City Police Department and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168, and 169) for use as a replacement parking facility, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11, Council District 9.

> Attachments: February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 261, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0261-2024	Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP Application No. C 240047 PQM, for the acquisition of property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168 and 169), for use as a replacement parking facility, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11 (L.U. No. 14; C 240047 PQM).		
	Attachments: February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 261, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.		
LU 0021-2024	Application number N 240220 HIX (Drake Park & Enslaved People's Burial Ground) Designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Joseph Rodman Drake Park & Enslaved People's Burial Ground, Oak Point Avenue, (Block 2772, Lot 170), Borough of the Bronx, Community District 2, Council District 17.		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 262, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.		
Res 0262-2024	Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks		

Resolution amirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Joseph Rodman Drake Park and Enslaved People's Burial Ground located at Oak Point Avenue, Longfellow Avenue, Hunts Point Avenue, and Drake Park South (Tax Map Block 2772, Lot 170), Borough of the Bronx, Designation List No. 535/LP-2674 (L.U. No. 21; N 240220 HIX).

> Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 262, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

LU 0022-2024	Application number N 240022 HIQ (Barkin, Levin & Company Office Pavilion) Designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Barkin, Levin & Company Office Pavilion, (Block 522, p/o Lot 29), Borough of the Queens, Community District 1, Council District 22.
	Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 263, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
Res 0263-2024	 Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Barkin, Levin & Company Office Pavilion located at 12-12 33rd Avenue (Tax Map Block 522, p/o Lot 29), Borough of Queens, Designation List No. 536/LP-2675 (L.U. No. 22; N 240221 HIQ). <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 263, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24 A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
LU 0023-2024	Application number N 240222 HIM (Modulightor Building) Designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Modulightor Building, 246 East 58th Street (Block 1331, Lot 128), Borough of the Manhattan, Community District 6, Council District 4. <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 264, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0264-2024	Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks		
	Preservation Commission of the Modulightor Building located at		
	246 East 58th Street (Tax Map Block 1331, Lot 128), Borough of		
	Manhattan, Designation List No. 536/LP-2676 (L.U. No. 23; N		
	240222 HIM).		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 264, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.		
LU 0029-2024	Application number G 240044 SCX (New 547-Seat Primary School		
	Facility) submitted by the New York City School Construction		
	Authority, pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School		
	Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site		
	selection for a new, approximately 547-Seat Primary School		
	facility, located at Block 5841, Lots 1968, 1978, & 1988, Borough		
	of the Bronx, Community District 8, Council District 11, Community School District 10.		
	-		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 265, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.		
Res 0265-2024	Resolution approving the site plan for a new, approximately		
	547-Seat Primary School Facility, located at Block 5841, Lots		
	1968, 1978 and 1988, Community District 8, Borough of the Bronx		
	(Non-ULURP No. G 240044 SCX; Preconsidered L.U. No. 29).		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 265, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.		

Report of the Committee on Rules, Privileges and Elections

M 0022-2024 Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the name of Amy E. Millard to the Council for its advice and consent concerning her appointment to the New York City Conflicts of Interest Board, pursuant to Section 2602 of the New York City Charter.

Attachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda,
Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24,
Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report
3/7/24, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Res. No. 266, March 7, 2024 - Stated
Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0266-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT BY THE MAYOR OF AMY E. MILLARD AS A MEMBER OF THE NEW YORK CITY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD.

Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24, Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Res. No. 266, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

- M 0023-2024 Communication from the Mayor Submitting the name of Milton L. Williams, to the Council for its advice and consent concerning his reappointment to the New York City Conflicts of Interest Board, pursuant to Section 2602 of the New York City Charter.
 - Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24, Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Res. No. 267, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0267-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT BY THE MAYOR OF MILTON L. WILLIAMS AS A MEMBER OF THE NEW YORK CITY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD.

Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24, Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Res. No. 267, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Int 0172-2024A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
York, in relation to the compensation received by for-hire vehicle
drivers for advertising on the interior of for-hire vehicles

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 172, Int. No. 172, Committee Report 2/26/24, Hearing Testimony 2/26/24, Hearing Transcript 2/26/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

12. General Orders Calendar

LU 0011-2024 Application number N 230288 ZRK (230 Kent Avenue Rezoning) submitted by Kent Riverview, LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying provisions of Article XII, Chapter 3 (Special Mixed Use District) and APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 1, Council District 33.

Attachments:Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearancecards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land UseMeeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes ofthe Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting -Febuary 27, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2-26-24, Hearing Transcript -Land Use 2-27-24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, HearingTranscript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, City Planning Commission ApprovalLetter, Committee Report, Res. No. 268, March 7, 2024 - Stated MeetingAgenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0268-2024 Resolution approving with modifications the decision of the City Planning Commission on Application No. N 230288 ZRK, for an amendment of the text of the Zoning Resolution (L.U. No. 11).

Attachments:Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearancecards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land UseMeeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes ofthe Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting -Febuary 27, 2024, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, CommitteeReport, Res. No. 268, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, HearingTranscript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

LU 0012-2024 Application number C 230289 ZMK (230 Kent Avenue Rezoning) submitted by Kent Riverview, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 12c, changing from an M1-4 District to an M1-4/R7X District and establishing a Special Mixed Use District, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 1, Council District 33.

Attachments:Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearancecards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land UseMeeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes ofthe Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting -Febuary 27, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2-26-24, Hearing Transcript -Land Use 2-27-24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, HearingTranscript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, City Planning Commission ApprovalLetter, Committee Report, Res. No. 269, March 7, 2024 - Stated MeetingAgenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0269-2024 Resolution approving with modifications the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 230289 ZMK, a Zoning Map amendment (L.U. No. 12).

Attachments:Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearancecards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land UseMeeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes ofthe Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting -Febuary 27, 2024, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, CommitteeReport, Res. No. 269, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, HearingTranscript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Coupled on General Orders Calendar

Economic Development

Int 0004-2024-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the use of shore power at cruise terminals and community traffic mitigation plans in neighborhoods where cruise terminals are located

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 4-A, Summary of Int. No. 4, Int. No. 4, February 8,
2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24,
Committee Report 2/15/24, Hearing Testimony 2/15/24, Hearing Transcript
2/15/24, Proposed Int. No. 4-A - 3/1/24, Committee Report 3/7/24,
Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7,
2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing
Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Finance

Res 0258-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING BUDGET OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Cover Sheet, Memorandum, Summary, Res. No. 258, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0259-2024	RESOLUTION APPROVING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 THE SCHEDULE DETAILING THE LUMP SUM OTHER THAN PERSONAL SERVICES UNIT OF APPROPRIATION OF THE OPERATING BUDGET OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Complete Package, Res. No. 259, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
Health			
Int 0001-2024-B	A Local Law in relation to the naming of the Paul A. Vallone Queens Animal Care Center		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1-B, Summary of Int. No. 1-A, Summary of Int. No. 1, Int. No. 1, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Proposed Int. No. 1-A - 2/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 1-B - 2/29/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting 3/7/24, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
Housing and Build	lings		
Int 0017-2024-B	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city building code, in relation to electric vehicle supply equipment in open parking lots and parking		

garages

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 17-B, Summary of Int. No. 17-A, Summary of Int. No. 17, Int. No. 17, Hearing Testimony 1/24/23, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Proposed Int. No. 17-A - 2/15/24, Committee Report 2/29/24, Hearing Testimony 2/29/24, Hearing Transcript 2/29/24, Proposed Int. No. 17-B - 3/1/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Land Use

Res 0260-2024 Resolution approving the application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") and the decision of the City Planning Commission, ULURP No. C 240046 HAM, approving the designation of an Urban Development Action Area, an Urban Development Action Area Project, and the disposition of city-owned property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168, and 169), Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11, to a developer to be selected by HPD (L.U. No. 13; C 240046 HAM).

> Attachments: February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 260, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0261-2024 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP Application No. C 240047 PQM, for the acquisition of property located at 101 East 118th Street (Block 1767, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 67, 68, 69, 71, 72, 168 and 169), for use as a replacement parking facility, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 11 (L.U. No. 14; C 240047 PQM).

- Attachments: February 8, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 12-14-24, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 261, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 3-7-24
- Res 0262-2024 Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Joseph Rodman Drake Park and Enslaved People's Burial Ground located at Oak Point Avenue, Longfellow Avenue, Hunts Point Avenue, and Drake Park South (Tax Map Block 2772, Lot 170), Borough of the Bronx, Designation List No. 535/LP-2674 (L.U. No. 21; N 240220 HIX).

Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 262, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0263-2024	Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks
	Preservation Commission of the Barkin, Levin & Company Office
	Pavilion located at 12-12 33rd Avenue (Tax Map Block 522, p/o Lot
	29), Borough of Queens, Designation List No. 536/LP-2675 (L.U.
	No. 22; N 240221 HIQ).

Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting - Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 263, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0264-2024 Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Modulightor Building located at 246 East 58th Street (Tax Map Block 1331, Lot 128), Borough of Manhattan, Designation List No. 536/LP-2676 (L.U. No. 23; N 240222 HIM).

- Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting Febuary 14, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 2/14/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 264, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
- Res 0265-2024 Resolution approving the site plan for a new, approximately 547-Seat Primary School Facility, located at Block 5841, Lots 1968, 1978 and 1988, Community District 8, Borough of the Bronx (Non-ULURP No. G 240044 SCX; Preconsidered L.U. No. 29).
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Res. No. 265, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Rules, Privileges, and Elections

Res 0266-2024 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT BY THE MAYOR OF AMY E. MILLARD AS A MEMBER OF THE NEW YORK CITY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD.

> Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24, Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Res. No. 266, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Res 0267-2024	RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT BY THE MAYOR OF MILTON L. WILLIAMS AS A MEMBER OF THE NEW YORK CITY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD.		
	Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 2/27/24, Hearing Testimony 2/27/24, Hearing Transcript 2/27/24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Res. No. 267, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
Int 0172-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New		
	York, in relation to the compensation received by for-hire vehicle drivers for advertising on the interior of for-hire vehicles		
	-		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 172, Int. No. 172, Committee Report 2/26/24, Hearing Testimony 2/26/24, Hearing Transcript 2/26/24, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
General Orders Ca	alendar		
Res 0268-2024	Resolution approving with modifications the decision of the City Planning Commission on Application No. N 230288 ZRK, for an amendment of the text of the Zoning Resolution (L.U. No. 11).		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearance cards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land Use Meeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting - Febuary 27, 2024, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Committee Report, Res. No. 268, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
Res 0269-2024	Resolution approving with modifications the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 230289 ZMK, a Zoning		
	Map amendment (L.U. No. 12).		
	Attachments: Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - January 23, 2024, January 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-18-24, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 1/23/24, 1/23/24 Zoning (appearance cards), Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting and Land Use Meeting - Febuary 6, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 2/6/24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 18, 2024, Calendar of the Land Use Meeting - Febuary 27, 2024, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Committee Report, Res. No. 269, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		

The Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) put the question whether the Council would agree with and adopt such reports, which were decided in the affirmative by the following vote:

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made that these files be approved by consent vote.

- Affirmative: 48 Speaker Adams, Ayala, Abreu, Ariola, Avilés, Banks, Borelli, Bottcher, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Carr, Dinowitz, Farías, Feliz, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanif, Hanks, Holden, Hudson, Joseph, Krishnan, Lee, Louis, Marmorato, Marte, Mealy, Menin, Narcisse, Nurse, Ossé, Paladino, Powers, Restler, Riley, Rivera, Salaam, Salamanca Jr., Sanchez, Schulman, Stevens, Ung, Vernikov, Williams, Yeger and Zhuang
 - Absent: 1 De La Rosa
 - Medical: 1 Moya
 - Parental: 1 Won

The following files were removed from the General Order Calendar and voted separately:

Preconsidered M-29 & Res. No. 258, VOTE: 47-1-0 Negative: Council Member Yeger.

Preconsidered M-30 & Res. No. 259, VOTE: 47-1-0 Negative: Council Member Yeger.

See files for individual votes.

- 13. Introduction & Reading of Bills See Attached
- 14. Discussion of Resolutions
- 15. Resolutions

- Res 0202-2024 Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation to increase the wages and improve the working conditions of home care aides to support these workers and ensure essential growth of New York's vital home care workforce.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 202, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report Stated Meeting 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

Pursuant to Rule 8.50 of the Council, the Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) called for a voice vote. Hearing no objections, the Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) declared the Resolution to be adopted.

Adopted unanimously by the Council by voice-vote.

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by voice vote.

- 16. General Discussion
- 17. Extension of Remarks

INTRODUCTION AND READING OF BILLS

Res 0202-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation to increase the wages and improve the working conditions of home care aides to support these workers and ensure essential growth of New York's vital home care workforce.		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Speaker (Council Member Adams) and Council Members Hudson, Mealy and Farías	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 202, Committee Report 3/7/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting 3/7/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript 3/7/24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Civil Service and Labor		
Int 0496-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to establishing gratuity standards for food vorkers	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Abreu	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introducti	on was Withdrawn	

Int 0497-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to background checks for child care providers, employees, and volunteers		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Gutiérrez and Hanif	
		Summary of Int. No. 497, Int. No. 497, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health	
Int 0498-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to requiring the department of sanitation to ganic waste from community gardens	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu and Hanif	
		Summary of Int. No. 498, Int. No. 498, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Solid Waste Management	
Int 0499-2024		aw in relation to studying the feasibility of implementing y measures for commercial buildings	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Abreu (by request of the Manhattan Borough President)	
		Summary of Int. No. 499, Int. No. 499, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts	
Int 0500-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to the development and distribution of materials is of keeping a gun in the home	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Hanks, Powers, Brooks-Powers, Feliz, Riley, Menin, Restler, Hudson, Krishnan and Hanif	
		Summary of Int. No. 500, Int. No. 500, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health	

Int 0501-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New Iation to background checks for child care providers, s, and volunteers
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Stevens, Schulman, Gutiérrez and Hanif
		Summary of Int. No. 501, Int. No. 501, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Int 0502-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to background checks for child care providers, s, and volunteers
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Stevens, Schulman, Gutiérrez and Hanif
		Summary of Int. No. 502, Int. No. 502, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Int 0503-2024	York, in re and maint	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of buildings to create ain an assistance and outreach program for compliance le inspection requirements
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Powers, Sanchez, Marte and Bottcher (by request of the Manhattan Borough President)
		Summary of Int. No. 503, Int. No. 503, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction and Buildings	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing
Int 0504-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to establishing priority for sidewalk repairs at ents operated by the New York city housing authority
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Abreu, Avilés and Hanif
		Summary of Int. No. 504, Int. No. 504, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on and Infrastructure

Res 0203-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and New York State voters to approve, S.2562/A.330, which would amend the State Constitution to lower the voting age for state and local elections to 16.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Abreu and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 203, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Int 0505-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring businesses with 10 or more employees to appoint COVID-19 response coordinators, and providing for the repeal of such provisions upon the expiration thereof		
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 505, Int. No. 505, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection		
Int 0506-2024	A Local Law to amend the charter of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the office of nightlife to post information on its website for nightlife establishments, including resources and trainings about harassment among patrons		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 506, Int. No. 506, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection		
Int 0507-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring nightlife establishments to post signage informing patrons about harassment and to train employees about harassment among patrons		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 507, Int. No. 507, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection		

Int 0508-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting of promptness of agency payments to contractors		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Yeger and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 508, Int. No. 508, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on	
Int 0509-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to expediting the inter-agency oversight review process of certain unregistered contracts		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan and Yeger	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 509, Int. No. 509, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on	
Int 0510-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of York, in relation to the provision of bridge loans to contract		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan and Yeger	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 510, Int. No. 510, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on	
Int 0511-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of investigation to notify the council when it requests an integrity monitor for existing contracts		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan and Yeger	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 511, Int. No. 511, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on	

Int 0512-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the review of patterns of contractual spending by the city agencies with not-for-profit organizations	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 512, Int. No. 512, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Contracts	
Int 0513-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to city contracts with not-for-profit organizations in the amount of \$250,000 or more	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 513, Int. No. 513, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Contracts	
Int 0514-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to interest to be paid on late contract payments to non-profit contractors	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Yeger and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 514, Int. No. 514, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Contracts	
Int 0515-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of education to report on school bus transportation services employees	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 515, Int. No. 515, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	

Int 0516-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the creation of a revolving loan fund to support students with disabilities	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Yeger and Schulman	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 516, Int. No. 516, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	
Int 0517-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New	
	York, in relation to the distribution of special education services	
	and individualized education program resource information	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 517, Int. No. 517, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	
Int 0518-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to identifying all vacant and underutilized municipally-owned sites that would be suitable for the development of renewable energy and assessing the renewable-energy generation potential and feasibility of such sites	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 518, Int. No. 518, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts	
Int 0519-2024	A Local Law in relation to establishing a temporary task force to study and report on the maximum population that may be served by fire and emergency response services	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 519, Int. No. 519, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Fire and Emergency Management	

Int 0520-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of emergency management to report on the city's preparedness and response to citywide public health emergencies		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 520, Int. No. 520, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Fire and Emergency Management		
Int 0521-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the establishment of a department of emergency medical services		
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 521, Int. No. 521, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Int 0522-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the establishment of a department of coastal protection		
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 522, Int. No. 522, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Int 0523-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to procedures to be adopted by the 311 call center for responding to certain repeat anonymous complaints against the same property		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Yeger		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 523, Int. No. 523, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		

Int 0524-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the placement of temporary priority regulatory signs at intersections within one hour of a report of an inoperable traffic control signal		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Yege	er and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 524, Int. No. 524 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Counc	cil to the Committee on Health	
Int 0525-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of health and mental hygiene to make automated external defibrillators available to primary, intermediate and high schools that do not already receive such devices under any other provision of law		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and H	lanif	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 525, Int. No. 529 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated	-	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Counc	cil to the Committee on Health	
Int 0526-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of Ne York, in relation to requiring the department of health and men hygiene to provide license and permit expiration notifications electronically		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Y	/eger	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 526, Int. No. 520 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Counc	cil to the Committee on Health	
Int 0527-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrativ York, in relation to the promotion of hea salons	-	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 527, Int. No. 52 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Count	cil to the Committee on Health	

Int 0528-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the waiver of covenants prohibiting pets	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 528, Int. No. 528, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0529-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the installation of protective devices for seniors and persons with a disability who reside in multiple dwellings, and the provision of a tax abatement for certain related installations	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 529, Int. No. 529, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0530-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the creation of a citywide wildlife management plan	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 530, Int. No. 530, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks and Recreation	
Int 0531-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring an office or agency designated by the mayor to provide outreach and education to public housing tenants regarding smoking cessation	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 531, Int. No. 531, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Housing	

Int 0532-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reimbursing small nonpublic schools for the cost of security guard services	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Co	ouncil Members Brannan and Yeger
		nary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting da, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction wa Safety	s Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public
Int 0533-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a program to provide public notification of school emergencies	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Co	ouncil Members Brannan, Yeger and Hanif
		nary of Int. No. 533, Int. No. 533, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting da, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction wa Safety	s Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public
Int 0534-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing penalties on chain businesses for failure to remove snow, ice and dirt from sidewalks	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Co	ouncil Member Brannan
		nary of Int. No. 534, Int. No. 534, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting da, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction wa Sanitation and Solid	s Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Waste Management
Int 0535-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to exempting or partially exempting seniors and certain persons with disabilities from penalties for failing to remove snow or ice from sidewalks, crosswalks, curbs and other locations	
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Co	ouncil Members Brannan and Yeger
		nary of Int. No. 535, Int. No. 535, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting da, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction wa Sanitation and Solid	s Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Waste Management

Int 0536-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring certain retail food stores to post notices on the food donation web portal concerning the availability of excess food, and arranging for the transportation and retrieval of such food	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 536, Int. No. 536, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste Management	
Int 0537-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring a clause in commercial leases that obligates the parties to engage in good faith negotiations during certain states of emergency	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 537, Int. No. 537, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Small Business	
Int 0538-2024	A Local Law in relation to the creation of a retail resurgence taskforce	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 538, Int. No. 538, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Small Business	
Int 0539-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a prohibition on sharing location data with third parties	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 539, Int. No. 539, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology	

Int 0540-2024	A Local Law in relation to an assessment of a cloud-first policy for city technology systems	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 540, Int. No. 540, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology	
Int 0541-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to banning moving billboards	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 541, Int. No. 541, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure	
Int 0542-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that traffic study determinations be issued no later than 60 days from the date a traffic control device is requested by a city council member or community board	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Yeger	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 542, Int. No. 542, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure	
Int 0543-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to restricting the use of bus lanes by sight-seeing buses	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 543, Int. No. 543, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure	
Int 0544-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the distance between parking signs	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Yeger	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 544, Int. No. 544, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure	

Int 0545-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing maximum charges for towing and storage of motor vehicles		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Holden and Borelli (by request Staten Island Borough President)	of the	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 545, Int. No. 545, March 7, 2024 - Stated I Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	vleeting	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection		
Int 0546-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring the department of educa to create a plan for a pilot after school SHSAT preparation program	tion	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Ung, Dinowitz, Powers and Sal	amanca Jr.	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 546, Int. No. 546, March 7, 2024 - Stated I Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	vleeting	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education		
Int 0547-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing an office of climate resiliency		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, The Public Advocate (Mr. Willia Gennaro and Hanif	ams),	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 547, Int. No. 547, March 7, 2024 - Stated I Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	vleeting	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts		
Int 0548-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of York, in relation to carbon accounting	New	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif (by request of the Que Borough President)	eens	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 548, Int. No. 548, March 7, 2024 - Stated I Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	vleeting	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts		

Int 0549-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing transparency around manhole fires and explosions		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Brannan (by request of the Queens Borough President)	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 549, Int. No. 549, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introducti Emergency Ma	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Fire and magement	
Int 0550-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the voter assistance advisory committee providing interpreters and materials in Arabic		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 550, Int. No. 550, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0551-2024	A Local Law in relation to establishing a day-fines pilot program in the office of administrative trials and hearings		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Restler, Won and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 551, Int. No. 551, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0552-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the street resurfacing timeline		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Ayala, Yeger, Narcisse, Abreu, Ung, Dinowitz, Farías, Borelli, Holden, Menin, Williams, Riley, Won, Hanks, Stevens, Louis, Hudson, Carr, Moya, Paladino, Nurse, Vernikov and Lee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 552, Int. No. 552, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on and Infrastructure	

Res 0204-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York City Department of Education to install vape detectors in New York City public schools.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 204, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0205-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A. 838, an act to amend the education law, in relation to establishing schools dedicated to teaching dyslexic students in certain school districts.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 205, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0206-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to introduce and pass legislation to end the New York State Returnable Container Act.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 206, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts
Res 0207-2024	Resolution calling on Congress to pass, and the President to sign, legislation amending the Stafford Act to proactively fund the planning and construction of FEMA and HUD coastal resiliency projects.
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Brannan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 207, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

Res 0208-2024	Resolution calling on corporate and government entities operating in New York City to divest from agricultural industries that benefit from deforestation and the acceleration of global warming.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 208, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts
Res 0209-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and Governor to sign, A.1326/S.1978 and A.1382/S.3032, to promote a more sustainable and equitable energy system in New York State.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 209, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts
Res 0210-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.1080/A.3131, in support of establishing requirements for residential healthcare facilities to protect and maintain the health and safety of residents and staff in a state of emergency during an outbreak of disease.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brannan
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 210, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Res 0211-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.4638/A.2307, known as the Nail Salon Accountability Act, which aims to raise standards and improve working conditions for those in the nail salon industry.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 211, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health

Res 0212-2024	Resolution calling upon the United States Congress to pass, and the President to sign, the Stephanie Tubbs Jones Uterine Fibroid Research and Education Act of 2021.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 212, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Res 0213-2024	Resolution calling on Congress and the President to stop attacks on animal welfare laws by opposing H.R.4417/S.2019, the Ending Agricultural Trade Suppression (EATS) Act.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Schulman and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 213, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Res 0214-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass and the Governor to sign legislation that would create a New York City Parks Construction Authority.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Yeger
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 214, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks and Recreation
Res 0215-2024	Resolution calling upon the Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) to make subways and buses fare-free on major holidays.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Yeger and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 215, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

Res 0216-2024	Authority	n calling upon the Metropolitan Transportation to make any subway stations undergoing enhancement tion fully accessible to people with disabilities.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Yeger and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 216, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on and Infrastructure
Res 0217-2024	to pass, H	n calling on the United States House of Representatives I. Res. 151, condemning all forms of anti-Asian : as related to COVID-19.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Powers, Farías, Hanif and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 217, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio Human Rights	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Civil and
Res 0218-2024	Education kindergar	n calling upon the New York City Department of to require that all public school students from ten through grade 5 receive three hours of art and ucation per school week.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Powers, Farías, Hanif and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 218, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0219-2024	staff all Fi	n calling on the Mayor of New York City to permanently re Department of New York (FDNY) engine companies irefighters and an officer at the outset of each tour.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brannan, Ariola and Yeger
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 219, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio Emergency Ma	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Fire and nagement

Res 0220-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.181/S.178, in relation to amending the New York State Constitution to remove the requirement that registration for purposes of voting be completed at least 10 days before election day.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan, Menin and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 220, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation
Res 0221-2024	Resolution calling upon the City University of New York to divest from fossil fuel company investments and reinvest those funds in renewable energy, sustainability, and social-minded companies.
	<i>Sponsors:</i> By Council Members Brannan, Hanif and Won (by request of the Queens Borough President)
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 221, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Higher Education
Res 0222-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S. 2562/A. 6578, which would make it a felony to throw or spray water, urine or any other substance on police officers.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brannan and Yeger
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 222, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety
Int 0553-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to housing accommodations and tenant blacklists
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 553, Int. No. 553, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Civil and Human Rights

Int 0554-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to limiting the number of sightseeing bus licenses	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 554, Int. No. 554, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection	
Int 0555-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to licensing tenant screening bureaus	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Won	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 555, Int. No. 555, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection	
Int 0556-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring double decker sight-seeing buses to have at least one employee present on the upper level at all times when passengers are present	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 556, Int. No. 556, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection	
Int 0557-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to adding a 311 complaint category for unlicensed cannabis retailers.	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Yeger and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 557, Int. No. 557, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection	

Int 0558-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to creating a historic and cultural marker program
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Cultural Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations
Int 0559-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting on food and nutrition education in New York city schools
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 559, Int. No. 559, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Int 0560-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the sale and use of gas-powered leaf blowers
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Yeger, Schulman and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 560, Int. No. 560, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts
Int 0561-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring authorized emergency vehicles to have an emergency signal device that emits pulsating, low-frequency tones
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Schulman and Rivera
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 561, Int. No. 561, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

Int 0562-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing minimum neighborhood service standards and requiring environmental mitigation reports on certain large-scale developments	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Won	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 562, Int. No. 562, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0563-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of Ne York, in relation to public access to water bottle-filling stations city buildings	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 563, Int. No. 563, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	I
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0564-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating an archive of official government social media accounts	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 564, Int. No. 564, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0565-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to providing survivors of domestic violence with guidance on making voter registration records confidential and voting by special ballot	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 565, Int. No. 565, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	I
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	

Int 0566-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to an annual plan to expand access to school playgrounds
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 566, Int. No. 566, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks and Recreation
Int 0567-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating the offense of fostering the sale of stolen goods
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 567, Int. No. 567, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety
Int 0568-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to lease agreements concerning storefront premises
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 568, Int. No. 568, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Small Business
Int 0569-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reducing noise caused by sightseeing helicopters that meet federal noise reduction standards
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Restler, Marte, Yeger, Won, Hanif and Abreu
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 569, Int. No. 569, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

Int 0570-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to creating a land bank	
	York, in relation to creating a land bank	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Hanif, Sanchez, Nurse and Won	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 570, Int. No. 570, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0571-2024	A Local Law in relation to the establishment of a Wards Island affordable housing task force	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Ayala	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 571, Int. No. 571, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0572-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring increased transparency regarding the sale of housing development fund company units	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer (by request of the Brooklyn Borough President)	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 572, Int. No. 572, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0573-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing the number of drinking fountains adjacent to public parks and greenstreets	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Dinowitz, Feliz, Yeger, Won and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 573, Int. No. 573, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks and Recreation	

Int 0574-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to expanding the information provided on the open space coordination platform
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Gutiérrez
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 574, Int. No. 574, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
Res 0223-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Assembly to pass A.4938-B and A.5310 and the Governor to sign A.4938-B/S.154-C and A.5310/S.157, which would set standards for lithium-ion batteries used in specific electric mobility devices and prohibit the sale of second-use lithium-ion batteries intended for use in a bicycle with electric assist, an electric scooter or a limited use motorcycle.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 223, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection
Res 0224-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the New York State Governor to sign, S.7587/A.7833, known as the "Commercial E-Bike Licensing Act," which requires the registration of bicycles with electric assist used for commercial purposes and creates liability for employers for certain violations.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 224, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection
Res 0225-2024	Resolution calling on Congress to pass, and the President to sign, the Prescription Pricing for the People Act of 2023 and the Pharmacy Benefit Manager Transparency Act of 2023.
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 225, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection

Res 0226-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to amend the Hudson River Park Trust Act by banning non-essential use of its heliport.	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 226, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio Development	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Economic
Res 0227-2024		n calling on Congress to pass, and the President to newed Farm Bill that increases funding for life-saving
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 227, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio Welfare	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on General
Res 0228-2024		n calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and nor to sign, S.660/A.274.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Brewer and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 228, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Operations, State & Federal Legislation
Res 0229-2024	the Gover	n calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and mor to sign, legislation to ease systemic barriers in pirth centers in New York City and New York State
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 229, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health

Res 0230-2024	Resolution calling on the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) and the Secretary of Homeland Security to grant humanitarian parole, of at least two years, to asylum seekers who entered the United States prior to the date this parole is announced.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 230, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Immigration
Res 0231-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.1679/S.561, in relation to increasing the penalty for leaving the scene of an accident involving an e-scooter and further calling upon the New York State Legislature to include e-bikes in such legislation.
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Brewer
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 231, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
Res 0232-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.2960/A.5741, to provide for annual adjustment of the maximum income threshold eligibility for the Senior Citizen Rent Increase Exemption (SCRIE), Disability Rent Increase Exemption (DRIE), Senior Citizen Homeowners' Exemption (SCHE), and Disabled Homeowners' Exemption (DHE) by any increase in the Consumer Price Index
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Bottcher, Schulman, Hanif and Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 232, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Aging

Res 0233-2024	Resolution calling upon the United States Federal Aviation Administration to ban all non-essential helicopter travel, including tourist and chartered helicopter flights over New York City.	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Yeger, Hanif and Won (by request of the Manhattan Borough President) (by request of the Brooklyn Borough President)	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 233, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcrip Stated Meeting 3-7-24	ρt -
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Economic Development	
Res 0234-2024	Resolution calling on the United States Congress to pass, and the president to sign, H.R. 389, known as the Safe and Quiet Skies Act of 2021.	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Hanif, Hudson and Joseph	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 234, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcrip Stated Meeting 3-7-24	pt -
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Res 0235-2024	Resolution calling on United States Citizenship and Immigration Services to quickly clear the backlog of I-765 applications for employment authorization.	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Brewer, Louis, Hanif, Hudson, Ung, Sanchez and Gutiérrez	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 235, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcrip Stated Meeting 3-7-24	pt -
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on mmigration	
Int 0575-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to studying and reporting on transportation impacts of decisions of the city planning commission in connection with certain land use actions	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Brooks-Powers	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 575, Int. No. 575, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Land Jse	

Int 0576-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring annual reports on employment turnover of school safety agents and other school safety personnel	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Dinowitz	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 576, Int. No. 576, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	
Int 0577-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring the department of education to conduct a study on the feasibility of installing green roofs on schools	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz, Won, Schulman and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 577, Int. No. 577, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	
Int 0578-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring reporting on projected and actual school enrollment numbers	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz and Schulman	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 578, Int. No. 578, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education	
Int 0579-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring information about elections for non-municipal offices, ballot proposals and referenda in the voter guide	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz, Yeger, Won and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 579, Int. No. 579, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	

Int 0580-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting on the number of bedrooms created though inclusionary housing programs	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Dinowitz	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 580, Int. No. 580, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0581-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to notification of hate crimes	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Dinowitz	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 581, Int. No. 581, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety	
Int 0582-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating a mobile application to support the efficient handling of 311 service requests by city employees	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Dinowitz	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 582, Int. No. 582, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology	
Int 0583-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the 311 customer service center to provide live chat functionality	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 583, Int. No. 583, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology	

Int 0584-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing an estimated wait time to 311 call center customers	
	Sponsors:	By Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 584, Int. No. 584, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Technology	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on
Int 0585-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to a teacher retention reporting requirement and
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Dinowitz, Louis, Riley, Hanif, Farías, Sanchez, Gutiérrez, Brannan and Hanks
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 585, Int. No. 585, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Education	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on
Int 0586-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to the designation of rapid emergency response each community district
	Sponsors:	By Council Members Dinowitz, Riley, Yeger, Won and Schulman
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 586, Int. No. 586, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Emergency Ma	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Fire and magement
Int 0587-2024	York, in re conduct c	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the 311 customer service center to customer satisfaction surveys after each 311 call intake and to publish agency report cards
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Dinowitz, Bottcher, Mealy, Joseph, Hudson, Farías, Schulman, Hanif, Abreu and Hanks
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 587, Int. No. 587, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Operations, State & Federal Legislation

Int 0588-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to 311 transmitting image and video data for service requests or complaints
	<i>Sponsors:</i> By Council Members Dinowitz, Louis, Riley, Joseph, Brewer, Ung and Sanchez
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 588, Int. No. 588, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology
Int 0589-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that 311 allow persons to request snow and ice removal on pedestrian bridges and that those reports be routed to the appropriate agency
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz, Williams and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 589, Int. No. 589, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology
Res 0236-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.285/A.1502, to incorporate arts and music education into the public school curriculum.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 236, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0237-2024	Resolution calling on Congress to pass, and the President to sign, S.1488/H.R.3183, the "Enhance Access to SNAP Act of 2023" (EATS Act of 2023), to remove certain eligibility disqualifications that restrict otherwise eligible students from participating in the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 237, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on General Welfare

Res 0238-2024	Resolution calling upon the City University of New York to compile data on bias incidents and hate crimes reported in the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act into a single report, which should include greater specificity on bias classification, and to institute a campaign or initiative to educate students, faculty and staff about the rise of such incidents and how to report them.		
	Sponsors: By Council Member Dinowitz		
	Attachments: Res. No. 238, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Higher Education		
Res 0239-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Department of Education to implement a robust requirement for civics education at the elementary, middle and high school level for all public schools in New York.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif (by request of the Manhattan Borough President)		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 239, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education		
Res 0240-2024	Resolution calling on the New York City Department of Education to provide civic engagement training for all public high school students and to award credentials to students who complete such training.		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Dinowitz, Williams and Schulman		
	 <u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Dinowitz, Williams and Schulman <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 240, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24 		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 240, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -		
Int 0590-2024	Attachments: Res. No. 240, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
Int 0590-2024	 <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 240, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24 This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to voiding no-rehire provisions in settlement agreements for persons aggrieved by unlawful discriminatory 		
Int 0590-2024	 Attachments: Res. No. 240, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24 This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to voiding no-rehire provisions in settlement agreements for persons aggrieved by unlawful discriminatory practices 		

Int 0591-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to extending the statute of limitations for commencing a private cause of action under the city human rights law		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Gennaro, The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 591, Int. No. 591, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Civil and Human Rights		
Int 0592-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring individuals registering as lobbyists to complete an annual anti-sexual harassment interactive training and to provide the certification of completion as part of registration		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Gennaro, Restler, Joseph, Farías, Hanif and Abreu		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 592, Int. No. 592, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Res 0241-2024	Resolution calling upon the Mayor's office and New York City Department of Education to recognize and observe the important Sikh holiday, Vaisakhi, on April 13 each year.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Gennaro, Yeger, Schulman, Hanif and Won		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 241, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education		
Res 0242-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.1075A/A.6319A, which would amend the penal law to remove the penetration requirement from the rape statutes as well as to define rape as sexual intercourse, oral sexual conduct, or anal sexual conduct, and to explicitly recognize rape with an object.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Gennaro and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 242, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety		

Res 0243-2024	Resolution declaring July annually as Muslim-American Heritage Month in the City of New York to celebrate the culture and history of Muslim Americans and their contributions to New York City communities.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Gennaro and Won		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 243, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Cultural Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations		
Res 0244-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to adopt the same exemptions as FMCSA for approved digital mirror systems with respect to operation in intrastate commerce.		
	Sponsors: By Council Member Gennaro		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 244, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure		
Res 0245-2024	Resolution declaring April as Sikh Awareness and Appreciation Month in New York City.		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Gennaro, Lee, Cabán, Louis, Hanif, Farías, Brannan, Menin, Won and Carr		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 245, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Cultur Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations			
Int 0593-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to door to door commercial solicitations		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Holden, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 593, Int. No. 593, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection		

Int 0594-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing penalties for excessive noise from		
	speakers and motor vehicles		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 594, Int. No. 594, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts		
Int 0595-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating an annual report on the performance of department of homeless services providers		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Hanif, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 595, Int. No. 595, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on General Welfare		
Int 0596-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the mayor's office of operations establishing and maintaining an online tool for measuring performance of city agencies		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 596, Int. No. 596, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Int 0597-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of all council members for the passage of any local law or resolution that raises taxes		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 597, Int. No. 597, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		

Int 0598-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to spending by foreign nationals and foreign-influenced entities in connection with city elections		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 598, Int. No. 598, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meetin Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	g	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation		
Int 0599-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing certain penalties for excessive noise from a personal audio device on or inside a motor vehicle		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 599, Int. No. 599, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meetin Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	g	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety		
Int 0600-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of sanitation to report on sidewalk obstruction enforcement		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Won and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 600, Int. No. 600, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meetin Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	g	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste Management		
Int 0601-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a database and map of media and entertainment production activities		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 601, Int. No. 601, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meetin Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	g	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology		

Int 0602-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reports of illegal towing to 311		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 602, Int. No. 602, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology		
Int 0603-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that the department of transportation maintain curb heights following street construction		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger, Ariola and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 603, Int. No. 603, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure		
Int 0604-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the police department to inform car accident victims on the directed accident response program		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Yeger and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 604, Int. No. 604, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety		
Int 0605-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prohibiting school bus parking on city streets overnight and on weekends		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Holden, Brannan and Paladino		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 605, Int. No. 605, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure		

Int 0606-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that every bicycle with electric assist, electric scooter and other legal motorized vehicle be licensed and registered		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Holden, Vernikov, Yeger, Farías, Riley, Brannan, Dinowitz, Ariola and Paladino	
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
		ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on n and Infrastructure	
Int 0607-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring tenant relocation services to the nmunity district, a nearby community district, or the rough	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Krishnan, Avilés, Restler, Brewer, Gutiérrez, Schulman, Ossé, Rivera, Won, Sanchez, Bottcher, Ayala and Marte	
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 607, Int. No. 607, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct and Buildings	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing	
Int 0608-2024	York, in r preservat	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of housing tion and development to increase tenant relocation in the event of a vacate order	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Krishnan, Avilés, Restler, Brewer, Gutiérrez, Schulman, Ossé, Rivera, Won, Sanchez, Bottcher, Ayala and Marte	
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct and Buildings	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing	
Int 0609-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of housing tion and development to report on the special repair fund	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Krishnan, Avilés, Restler, Gutiérrez, Schulman, Ossé, Rivera, Won, Sanchez, Bottcher, Ayala and Marte	
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 609, Int. No. 609, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduct and Buildings	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing	

Int 0610-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a vehicle theft prevention program	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Lee, Salaam, Dinowitz, Ariola, Stevens, Ung, Krishnan, Williams, Narcisse and Powers	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 610, Int. No. 610, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety	
Int 0611-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring simultaneous translation of certain city public meetings	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Marte and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 611, Int. No. 611, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation	
Int 0612-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring photographic documentation evidencing certain violations enforced by the department of buildings	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Marte	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 612, Int. No. 612, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	
Int 0613-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring a report on outreach by the police department and fire department to police officers, firefighters, and civilian employees potentially exposed to environmental hazards as a result of the terrorist attack on the World Trade Center on September 11, 2011 and its aftermath	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Marte and Hanif	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 613, Int. No. 613, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety	

Int 0614-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating a website to produce and sign petitions seeking particular actions by city government	
	Sponsors: By Council Member Marte	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 614, Int. No. 614, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology	
Int 0615-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to maximum working hours for home care aides	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Marte, The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams), Hanif, Holden, Louis, Won, Banks, Hanks, Cabán, Ossé and Marmorato	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 615, Int. No. 615, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Civil Service and Labor	
Int 0616-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring a report on outreach by the department of education and the department of health and mental hygiene to individuals who were students, teachers and staff at schools near the World Trade Center during the 2001-2002 school year	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Marte, Schulman and Hanif (by request of the Manhattan Borough President)	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 616, Int. No. 616, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health	
Int 0617-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to information on affordable housing units	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Marte, Louis, Ayala, Cabán, Hudson, Ossé and Rile	эу
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 617, Int. No. 617, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24	
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings	

Int 0618-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the establishment and development of school gardens	
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Marte and Won (by request of the Manhattan Borough President)
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 618, Int. No. 618, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct and Recreation	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks n
Int 0619-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of transportation to ingual street name signs
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Marte, The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams), Won and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 619, Int. No. 619, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on n and Infrastructure
Int 0620-2024	of health	aw in relation to the development by the commissioner and mental hygiene of materials on the consequences el use for weight loss of prescription drugs
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Menin and Schulman
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 620, Int. No. 620, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Int 0621-2024	York, in re to include	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to expanding the definition of tenant harassment e unlawful evictions and expanding the certificate of no ent program to include unlawful evictions
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Nurse, Abreu, Sanchez, Ossé, De La Rosa, Krishnan, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Won, Louis, Hanif and Ayala
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 621, Int. No. 621, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct and Buildings	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing

Int 0622-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to injunctive relief for lawful occupants of rental
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Nurse, Abreu, Sanchez, Ossé, De La Rosa, Krishnan, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Won, Louis, Hanif and Ayala
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 622, Int. No. 622, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Buildings	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing
Int 0623-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to increasing penalties for unlawful evictions
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Nurse, Abreu, Sanchez, Ossé, De La Rosa, Krishnan, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Won, Louis, Hanif and Ayala
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 623, Int. No. 623, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Buildings	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing
Res 0246-2024	the Gover	n calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and nor to sign, legislation requiring unlawful eviction cases rd within five days.
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Nurse, Abreu, Sanchez, Ossé, De La Rosa, Krishnan, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Louis, Hanif and Ayala
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 246, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolutio and Buildings	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing
Int 0624-2024	York, in re schools w	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to reporting on criteria for mask mandates in vithin the city school district upon the implementation of andate and monthly thereafter for the duration of such a
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Paladino, Ariola and Carr
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 624, Int. No. 624, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Education	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on

Res 0247-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation that would prohibit the alteration of terms and conditions of employment for all employees during a state disaster emergency.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Paladino, Mealy, Ariola, Carr and Borelli
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 247, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Contracts
Res 0248-2024	Resolution calling upon the Mayor and the New York City Department of Education to establish rigorous scientific criteria, including an emphasis on mental health repercussions, that must be met before masking is mandated upon schoolchildren.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Paladino, Ariola, Carr and Borelli
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 248, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0249-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and Governor to sign, S.7545 /A.9342, to make the extension of certain local emergency orders subject to the approval of the local governing.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Paladino, Ariola, Carr, Borelli and Yeger
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 249, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation
Int 0625-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to housing decisions for transgender, gender nonconforming, non-binary and intersex individuals
	Sponsors: By Council Members Powers, Cabán, Hudson, Ossé and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 625, Int. No. 625, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Criminal Justice

Int 0626-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the use of global positioning system coordinates for 311 complaints and service requests
	Sponsors: By Council Members Powers and Dinowitz
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 626, Int. No. 626, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Technology
Int 0627-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the establishment of a home sharing program for homeless individuals and reporting in relation thereto
	Sponsors: By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Member Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 627, Int. No. 627, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on General Welfare
Int 0628-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to signage regarding transgender rights and services at hospitals
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Won and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 628, Int. No. 628, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Int 0629-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of health and mental hygiene to report on training for medical care for transgender and gender non-conforming persons
	Sponsors: By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Won and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 629, Int. No. 629, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health

Int 0630-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a commission to study and make recommendations regarding the root causes of violence in the city
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Member Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 630, Int. No. 630, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health
Int 0631-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring owners to notify tenants of unsafe conditions of exterior walls of buildings
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams)
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 631, Int. No. 631, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings
Int 0632-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to responding to complaints filed about immediately hazardous and hazardous conditions in multiple dwellings
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams)
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 632, Int. No. 632, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings
Int 0633-2024	A Local Law in relation to creating an interagency task force to be charged with studying the obstacles faced by children of incarcerated parents, from arrest to reunification
	Sponsors: By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Member Won
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 633, Int. No. 633, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public Safety

Int 0634-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to 311 transmitting image and video data for	
	housing s	ervice requests or complaints
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Member Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 634, Int. No. 634, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Technology	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on
Int 0635-2024	York, in re incarcerat	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of correction to assist ted individuals in obtaining school transcripts, social ards and driver licenses
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Cabán, Won and Hanif
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 635, Int. No. 635, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Justice	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Criminal
Int 0636-2024	York, in re	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to imposing civil penalties on contractors who vork after the expiration of a permit
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) (by request of the Queens Borough President)
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 636, Int. No. 636, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Buildings	on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing
Int 0637-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to creating a three-digit mental health emergency
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Louis, Hanif, Hudson and Restler
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 637, Int. No. 637, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
		on was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Mental ities and Addiction

Int 0638-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring that New York city police department be equipped with bulletproof glass
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Hanks, Louis and Ayala
	<u>Attachments</u>	: Summary of Int. No. 638, Int. No. 638, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct Safety	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Public
Int 0639-2024	York, in r services	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the department of small business to offer training and education to small businesses g accessibility of the workplace and inclusion of workers bilities
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Lee and Hanif
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 639, Int. No. 639, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct Business	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Small
Int 0640-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring the 311 customer service center to quests for service and complaints using video call lity
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Council Members Dinowitz and Hanif
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 640, Int. No. 640, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct Technology	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on
Int 0641-2024	York, in r	aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to nutrition standards and beverage options for s meals served in food service establishments
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Riley, Schulman, Abreu, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Won, Narcisse, Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments</u>	: Summary of Int. No. 641, Int. No. 641, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduct	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Health

Int 0642-2024	Bronx, Ma	aw in relation to renaming a park in the Borough of the arcus Garvey Square, and to amend the official map of f New York accordingly
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Riley, Stevens, Narcisse and Feliz
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 642, Int. No. 642, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Recreation	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks n
Int 0643-2024		aw in relation to a plan to identify and facilitate the use facilities for basketball games
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Riley, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Won and Feliz
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 643, Int. No. 643, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Recreation	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks n
Int 0644-2024		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to structurally unsound privately-owned trees
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Riley and Stevens
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 644, Int. No. 644, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti and Recreation	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Parks n
Int 0645-2024	small bus assistanc	aw in relation to establishing a pilot program to match inesses with social media content creators for e with marketing and advertising, and providing for the such provisions upon the expiration thereof
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Members Riley, Stevens, Hanif, Won and Feliz
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 645, Int. No. 645, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introducti Business	ion was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Small

Int 0646-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of t York, in relation to accessibility for the deaf, hard deaf-blind community in the implementation of tex	of hearing, or
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Stevens, Hanif, Won,	Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 646, Int. No. 646, March 7, 20 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-2	-
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Com Technology	imittee on
Int 0647-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of t York, in relation to bus lane restrictions	he city of New
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley and Stevens	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 647, Int. No. 647, March 7, 20 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-2	•
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Com Transportation and Infrastructure	ımittee on
Int 0648-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of t York, in relation to requiring the disclosure of sche policies and procedures	-
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Joseph, Gutiérrez, Steand Feliz	evens, Won, Narcisse
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 648, Int. No. 648, March 7, 20 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-2	•
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Com Education	imittee on
Int 0649-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in establishment of an office of cannabis business se	
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Williams, Stevens, Fai Gutiérrez, Hanif, Narcisse and Feliz	rías, Nurse, Marte, Won,
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 649, Int. No. 649, March 7, 20 Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-2	•
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Com Economic Development	imittee on

Int 0650-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the cleaning and maintenance of city property
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Powers, Holden, Yeger, Stevens, Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 650, Int. No. 650, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation
Int 0651-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of health and mental hygiene to create pamphlets identifying mental health resources available to individuals experiencing pregnancy loss
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Farías, Louis, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Hanif, Won, Narcisse, Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 651, Int. No. 651, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Mental Health, Disabilities and Addiction
Res 0250-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation that would require all school buses operating within the state, regardless of seating capacity, to have a stop-arm on each side, and to prohibit any school buses from operating if they do not have functioning stop-arms.
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Riley, Abreu, Gutiérrez, Schulman, Stevens, Won, Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 250, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education
Res 0251-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Education Department to allow a lifeguard certification to substitute for Physical Education Credit for high school seniors aged 17 years and older.
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Stevens, Won, Feliz and Marmorato
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 251, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Education

Res 0252-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the New York State Governor to sign, legislation, which would create unlimited transfers within the two-hour period of paying the Metropolitan Transportation Authority subway or bus fare for pay-per-ride users.		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Riley, Gutiérrez, Stevens, Hanif, Won and Feliz		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 252, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure		
Res 0253-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the New York State Governor to sign, S.7647/A.8029, which directs the Metropolitan Transportation Authority and the New York City Transit Authority to rename the 23rd Street Subway Station to the 23rd Street Baruch College Station.		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Rivera		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 253, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure		
Int 0652-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring the commissioner of health and mental hygiene to establish and operate a pilot program providing free mental health services to children who have been returned to their home following a removal, and providing for the repeal of such provisions upon the expiration thereof		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Sanchez, Stevens, Menin, Ossé, Gutiérrez, Lee, Joseph, Hudson, The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) and Nurse		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 652, Int. No. 652, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Children and Youth		

Int 0653-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to continuation of the New York city rent stabilization law		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Sanchez, Brannan and Louis		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 653-A, Summary of Int. No. 653, Int. No. 653, Committee Report 3/6/24, Hearing Transcript 3/6/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Proposed Int. No. 653-A - 3/11/24, Committee Report 3/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings		
Int 0654-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to abatement of taxation for alterations and improvements to certain multiple dwellings		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Sanchez (by request of the Mayor)		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 654, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings		
Int 0655-2024	A Local Law in relation to requiring the department of buildings to report on the efficacy of fuel oil catalyst reformers		
	Sponsors: By Council Members Sanchez and Restler (by request of the Queens Borough President)		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 655, Int. No. 655, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Introduction was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings		
Res 0254-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.2985 in relation to affordable housing in cities having a population of one million or more.		
	<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Sanchez		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 254, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing and Buildings		

Res 0255-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York state legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.1631, which would support the expansion eligibility for the CityFHEPS (New York City Family Homelessness and Eviction Prevention Supplement) program in New York City.			
	Sponsors:	By Council Members Sanchez and Hanif		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 255, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolutio General Welfa	on was Re-referred to Committee by Council to the Committee on re		
Res 0256-2024	Resolution determining that a public emergency requiring rent control in the City of New York continues to exist and will continue to exist on and after April 1, 2024.			
	Sponsors:	By Council Members Sanchez, Brannan, Louis, Brewer and Dinowitz		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 256, Committee Report 3/6/24, Hearing Transcript 3/6/24, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 3/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolutio and Buildings	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing		
Res 0257-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation lifting the floor area ratio (FAR) cap.			
	Sponsors:	By Council Members Sanchez, Riley and Salamanca Jr.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 257, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Resolutio and Buildings	n was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Housing		

LU 0029-2024 Application number G 240044 SCX (New 547-Seat Primary School Facility) submitted by the New York City School Construction Authority, pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 547-Seat Primary School facility, located at Block 5841, Lots 1968, 1978, & 1988, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 8, Council District 11, Community School District 10.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Salamanca Jr.

<u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript -Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 265, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Land Use

Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks Subcommittee Meeting and the Land Use Meeting - March 5, 2024, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript -Landmarks 3/5/24, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 3/5/24, Res. No. 265, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions

LU 0030-2024 Application number C 240092 ZSQ (Willets Point Phase II) submitted by Queens Development Group, LLC, City Football Stadium Group, LLC, and the New York City Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 124-60* of the Zoning Resolution to allow the distribution of total allowable floor area without regard for zoning lot lines or district boundaries and to modify: the required parking regulations of Sections 25-23 (Requirements Where Group Parking Facilities are Provided), 25-251 (Income-restricted housing units), 36-21(General Provisions) and 124-50 (OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS), the sign regulations of Sections 32-60 (SIGN REGULATIONS) and 124-15 (Modification of Sign Regulations), the loading requirements of Section 36-62 (Required Accessory Off-Street Loading Berths), the retail continuity regulations of Section 124-14 (Retail Continuity), the height and setback regulations of Section 124-22 (Height and Setback Regulations), the street network requirements of Section 124-30 (Mandatory Improvements), the public open space requirements of Section 124-42 (Types and Standards of Publicly Accessible Open Space) and the curb cut requirements of Section 124-53 (Curb Cut Restrictions) in connection with a proposed mixed-use development on property generally bounded by Northern Boulevard, 27th Street, Willets Point Boulevard**, 126th Lane**, 39th Avenue**, Roosevelt Avenue, and Seaver Way (Block 1833, Lots 117, 120, 130, 135 and 140; Block 1823, Lots 12, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 28, 33, 40, 44, 47, 52 and 55; Block 1824, Lots 1, 12, 19, 21, 26, 28, 33, 38, 40, 45, 53 and 100; and Block 1825, Lots 1, 19, 21, 25, 28, 30, 37, 46, 48, 53, 55, 58 and 150; Block 1822, Lot 17; and Block 1820, Lots 1, 6, 9, 18, 34 and 108), within a C4-4 District in the Special Willets Point District, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, Council District 21. By Council Member Salamanca Jr. Sponsors:

> <u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Land Use

<u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises

LU 0031-2024 Application number C 240094 ZSQ (Willets Point Phase II) submitted by Queens Development Group, LLC, City Football Stadium Group, LLC, and the New York City Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-41 of the Zoning Resolution to allow an arena with a maximum capacity of 25,000 seats on property generally bounded by Seaver Way, 35th Avenue, 127th Street, Willet Point Boulevard**, and 38th Avenue** (Tax Block 1823, Lots 12, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 28, 33, 40, 44, 47, 52 and 55; Tax Block 1824, Lots 1, 12, 19, 21, 26, 28, 33, 38, 40, 45, 53 and 100; and Tax Block 1825, Lots 1, 19, 21, 25, 28, 30, 37, 46, 48, 53, 55, 58 and 150), in a C4-4 District, within the Special Willets Point District, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, Council District 21.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Salamanca Jr.

<u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Land Use

<u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises

LU 0032-2024	Application number C 240095 ZSQ (Willets Point Phase II) submitted by Queens Development Group, LLC, City Football Stadium Group, LLC, and the New York City Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-802 of the Zoning Resolution to allow a transient hotel (Use Group 5), in connection with a proposed mixed-use development, on property generally bounded by Seaver Way, 38th Avenue**, and the southeasterly centerline prolongation of Willets Point Boulevard** (Block 1833, Lot 117), in a C4-4 District, within the Special Willets Point District. Borough of Queens, Community District 7, Council District 21.			
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Salamanca Jr.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Land Use Land Use	Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
		Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the on Zoning and Franchises		
LU 0033-2024	Application number N 240093 ZRQ (Willets Point Phase II) submitted by Queens Development Group, LLC, City Football Stadium Group, LLC and the New York City Economic Development Corporation, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying provisions of Article XII, Chapter 4 (Special Willets Point District), Borough of Queens, Community District 7, Council District 21.			
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	By Council Member Salamanca Jr.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
	This Land Use Land Use	Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24		
		Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the on Zoning and Franchises		

LU 0034-2024 Application number C 240058 MMQ (Willets Point Phase II) submitted by the New York City Economic Development Corporation, Queens Development Group, LLC, and CFG Stadium Group, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code, for an amendment to the City Map involving: the establishment of 38th Avenue, 39th Avenue, 126th Lane, and a portion of Willets Point Boulevard within an area generally bounded by Van Wyck Expressway Extension, Roosevelt Avenue, Seaver Way, and Northern Boulevard, the elimination, discontinuance and closing of 36th Avenue, east of Seaver Way, the elimination, discontinuance, and closing of streets within an area generally bounded by 127th Street, Northern Boulevard, Van Wyck Expressway Extension, and Roosevelt Avenue, the raising of grades within streets generally bounded by Northern Boulevard, 127th Street, Willets Point Boulevard, 38th Avenue, and Seaver Way, the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby and any acquisition or disposition of real properties related thereto, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, Council District 21.

- **Sponsors:** By Council Member Salamanca Jr.
- <u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24
- This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Land Use
- <u>Attachments:</u> March 7, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - March 12, 2024, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises

At this point the Speaker (Council Member Adams) made the following announcements:

Whereupon on motion of the Speaker (Council Member Adams), the Majority Leader and Acting President Pro Tempore (Council Member Farías) adjourned these proceedings to meet again for the Stated Meeting of Tuesday, March 19, 2024.

MICHAEL M. McSWEENEY, City Clerk Clerk of the Council